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Jear Mr. Roffmen,

I very much eppreciste the generosity of your letter of October seccnd
end the loen of the three letters; which * haver copled snd retura herewith.

These ere singulsrly iuportant letters, with significence thst can
be lost upon you, especielly if you hold & certein kind of doctrine. Theyprovide
what may be the only missing link in a cisin of evidence on 399% on which + have
been working for five yesrs. *his is beceuse they include sn snswer thst hes been
refused me whan 1 sought it.

I know prectislly nothing about your work. Dick hes told ms thet in
sane respects you disagree with some of my published cenclusions. I do not constder
I heve 2 monopoly on beinr right or tast the Werren Commiseion hed a petent on
error. However, if in your om work you plan any dependance on sny theory asbout
399 and related evidence, I think you migh%t find it worthwhile tec visit here
some waekend conveniant for both of us. The trip is ebout 23 hours frem the
clesest entrance to Interstete 95. We cen provide an adequate ped and simple food
(my wife iz ton busy typing 2 marusceript tec teke the time for the kind of good
cookine she dearly loves, ss I do),

And tbere is no limit to the number of kXinds of flowers tket should bloome

~ Parhaps Dick hss not told you, but in sd:ition to the four printed
books, * hav: three limited editions and my wifo is now typing the longest, It
deals exclusively with the Ling/Ray case. Besides these four bonks, + have researched
and pertly written several others. I would be wuite willing, in confidence, to
spprise you of sny of this work thst might bte helpful in your own. My wark or the

sutppsy slone, aside from whet I have published, will consume three books, two of
them written.

If you sre as femiller with my published work ss I hope, you sre sware
of the fact that I go out of my wey to eredit others. Whet ¥fwp® hevrens in any
trial ie not ss much within the cantrol of the plsintiff ss of the lewyers end
the court. But 1t will be my intention to not only eredit you with this but, if
you cen eppear for 1t, use you ms the witness to sttest thet in response to cer-
tain letters you wrote you got thess mes-onses. My finsnces are such I could not
pey your expenses, but 1s you ere willing, this is the menner I would prefer. There
is time for decision. I asm to see the lawyer tunis coming week about the suits. At
that time I will show him these letters and explain their significence.

My files ere much too extemsive for you to rummage through them. How-
ever, one of the things thet siri'es me as potentislly veluable would bs for you
to go through my correspondence with tiae Archives and poseibly other government
sgenecies., You might learn from them vhat mey be of value to you and you msy detect
other information + heve sought that hss not been denied you. There iz the possibility
we heve been given different snswers to the ssme questions. And if L vnow your
interests, there mey be other vsys in vhich I csn help your work.

Agein, my deep sporecietion for your kindness and help.

Sincerely,



